
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RFP Section RFP 
Requirement 
Statement 

Questions Response by MTC  

        

  General Which agency does MTC's current 
travel bookings? 

MTC use to be with Sure 
Ritz before the company 
closed down 

      

        

  General Reason for going out on tender? Contract expired and the 
company closed down 

      

        

  General What is MTC's current payment terms 
with its current travel agency & is MTC 
looking to for the same terms for this 
tender? 

Payment terms are 
currently at 30 days from 
invoice date, this is usually 
negotiated at contract level. 

      

        

  Pricing Annual travel spend for 2019/20 Unfortunately these 
information cannot be 
shared.     Annual number of transactions for air, 

hotel, car & other services for 2019/20 

      

      

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

  Pricing  AIR TRAVEL - Approximate Annual 
Spend and Number of Transactions for 
2021/22 

Unfortunately these 
information cannot be 
shared. 

    Domestic (within Namibia) 

    Regional 

    International/Africa 

    TOTAL AIR  

      

    HOTEL / ACCOMMODATION - 
Approximate Annual Spend and Number 
of Transactions for 2021/22 

    Domestic 

    Regional 

    International 

    TOTAL HOTEL 

      

    CAR RENTAL / TRANSFER COMPANY - 
Approximate Annual Spend and Number 
of Transactions for 2021/22 

    Domestic 

    Regional 

    International 

    TOTAL CAR 

      

    Tip: Regional :  Angola, Botswana, DRC, 
Lesotho, Malawi, Mozambique, South 
Africa, Swaziland, Zambia & Zimbabwe 

    Tip: Domestic :  Within Namibia 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Certifications ANTA 
Certificate 
(association 
of Namibia 
travel 
agency) 

Could we get an understanding as to 
why this is a key requirement? ANTA is 
an association, and not a statutory 
body. From past experiences, they did 
the bare minimum to advance the 
interest of the wider travel agency 
market, especially smaller and 
upcoming entrants into the market. 
The running of day-to-day affairs is by 
individuals who are competing directly 
for the same opportunities and who 
have the power to approve/reject 
applications on any grounds.  

After internal deliberation, 
it has been decided that the 
ANTA certification is no 
longer a key requirement. 

        

A.1.68 Letter of 
Intent to be 
provided by 
financial 
institution 
with the 
Tender to 
confirm that a 
Performance 
Guarantee 
will be issued 
after award of 
the Tender. 

Is the provision of a Performance 
Guarantee a requirement for the 
Travel Agency Services tender, and if 
so for what amount? 

The performance 
guarantee is not a 
requirement for this 
tender 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

PRICE 
SCHEDULE 

  Please confirm that, as per the 
discussion on 8 April, bidders may 
include a completed Price Schedule 
which differs from the Price Schedule 
on pages 15 and 16 of the tender 
document. 

Yes, you may attached your 
own price schedule 

        

    If a company is CC registered, please 
advise if the CC registration documents 
would suffice for the shareholding 
certificate/NPPC requirements? 

For shareholding yes, but 
for NPPC not. 

        

    If one company in the joint venture is 
registered as a CC and can provide the 
founding statement, and the other 
company in the jv, can provide their 
shareholder certificates, do we then still 
require the NPPC certificate? 

Yes you are still required to 
submit the NPPC certificate. 

 


